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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Britt Ferguson for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer 
County Executive Office

REPORT BY: Patricia Grisham, Administrative Secretary I, 253-4424 

SUBJECT: Presentation of a proclamation declaring November 17-23, 2006 as Farm-City Week 

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of a proclamation declaring November 17-23, 2006 as Farm-City Week.  (Supervisor Dodd) 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The week before Thanksgiving is National Farm-City week.  The program is dedicated to enhancing the linkages 
between farm families and urban residents, and providing local organizations with educational programs and 
materials about the people who grow their food (and in our case, produce their wine).

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The week before Thanksgiving is National Farm-City week.  The program is dedicated to enhancing the linkages 
between farm families and urban residents, and providing local organizations with educational programs and 
materials about the people who grow their food (and in our case, produce their wine). 



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Farm -City Proclamation  

CEO Recommendation:  Approve

Reviewed By: Maiko Klieman
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